
CITY OF BELLE SLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
Meeting Date:  February 4th, 2025 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From:    Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager 
 
Subject:  Discussion on Wallace Field Interlocal Agreement 

Background:  
The city has an interlocal agreement with CCA to renovate Wallace Field so that CCA 
sports and city residents can use the field. Plans have been submitted and looked at and 
the latest update on construction is:  
 
CCA is working on more bids since costs have gone up substantially since they were 
priced initially. Bids are going out to see how competitive they will be and then choices will 
be made on what to possibly put on hold and move on with some initial steps for the field 
itself. CCA hopes to have more information by their April board meeting. 
 
Staff Recommendation: None at this time 
 
Suggested Motion: None at this time 
 
Alternatives: None at this time    
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A 
 
Attachments: N/A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


